ADDENDUM TO: Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS

BID NUMBER: 23-06

BID DUE DATE: Thursday, February 1, 2024 not later than 10:00am

TO PROPOSER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in connection with
the subject matter identified above. For clarification, the following additions, changes, modifications, and replacements
noted below have been made to the Bid and have been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bid proposals submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and include all issued
addendums.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/RESPONSES

1. Can we request more time for this bid, please extend the due date for another one month at least? At this time,
the due date will not be extended. If that decision changes, you will be notified via Addendum.

2. Is the recorded Pre-Bid meeting available to send to us? See attached.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Note: To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed and returned to
this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact's Email:

[End of Addendum #2 — Bid 23-06 Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS]



2024-01-18 - Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference - Bid 23-06
Glass Railing Replacement Project, RJS

0:02
I want to report this meeting.

0:21
I'want to report you guys seeing your names so that | know who's in attendance to the meeting online
so we can start with Robin and the name of your company.

0:35
Yes, I'm Robin Webb with Viva Railings.

1:11
James, Yes, this is James.

1.14
What company are you?

1:16
This is James with ergo Glass.

1:20
Ergo glass railings and glass.

1:23
RIMON is the first name.

2:14
Thank you.

2:20
Can you guys hear me?

3:.02
We're here today for bid 23 O 6, which is for the glass railing replacement.

3:10
If everyone has the proposals, that's awesome.

314
If you don't, you can grab them from our website or from the Nanstar.

3:20
And then also the the bids are fairly large.



4:46
Have to be authorized to do business in the state of Florida.

4:50
When you submit your bids, send them to bids@tampasupportauthority.com or you can e-mail them
directly to an EMP jobs at tampasportsauthority.com.

5:01
If they're going to mail your bids or send them express mail, know that you guess probably will deliver
late and FedEx must be the first thing in the morning will deliver late.

5:15
Make sure that when you see if you are going to send your bid even through e-mail, make sure on the
subject that you know that it's for COVG 2306 for the glass rail.

5:26
If you don't receive a notice for me saying that our receipt verbiage, then follow up because there's a
_chance that it could be in our family, Yes, we don't.

5:39
Perfect pools are on that file today and in the room will be able to participate in the bill.

5:47
I'll create a transparent sheet based on all of and also the three companies that are here, maybe three.

5:56
I'll notify all of you by the end of the day.

6:00
Questions are due by Thursday, February the 25th by 10:00 AM jones@tampaportability.com or you
can e-mail them to bids@tampasportsability.com.

6115
This is going to have to go to the board for approval.

6:18
I'm hoping it'll go in March.

6:21
There's probability if there's a delay that it probably will not go until April, just depends on what day
the board meeting is scheduled for.

6:32
Does anyone have any questions so far?



8.05
Yeah, so, so I'm Brady Spencer with Populist Architect for the the project here.

8:11
So hopefully all of you can see the screen that | shared.

8:15
So this is the bid package, the construction documents in the bid package, the full size drawing.

8:21
So for those of you who aren't familiar with Raymond James Stadium or the the the project scope
here.

8:31
So this involves replacement of certain areas of the glass seating bowl, railings primarily at around the
vomitories.

8:41
At the lower seating bowl which is if you can see my cursor is kind of the separation between the red
and the Gray seats and then at the 300 level upper seating bowl, Vomitories and and stairs.

8:56
As we flip to the the second page of the drawings, this identifies the Vomitories at the lower seating
bowl,

9:05
So there's a combination of the Vomitories and the accelerated aisle stairs that go up.

913
Each of those are circled and highlighted and and refer to and large plan.

917
It's both on the east and West sidelines of the stadium was where these occur.

9:24
Then on the upper concourse A300 level, similar setting there.

9:30
So this is the 300 level upper bowl.

9:33
The the vomitories and accelerated stairs is where where these locations exist.

9:41
If you did download the Addendum one there were some photos attached that show these.



11:47
There is a summary specification, a selected demolition specification, then the glaze decorative metal
railings and then a joint sealant spec.

12:00
The glaze decorative metal railing specification calls out the performance requirements.

12:07
Again, this is a delegated design.

12:09
You will be the design and engineer record for these.

12112
So part of your bit, part of your your requirements of this not your bed, but part of your shot
drawings.

12:18
If you received the bed and your move forward is that you will be supplying, signed and sealed by a
structural engineer licensed in the State of Florida.

12:28
Calculations and drawing showing that they meet this loading requirement for for the guard rails and
hand rails as noted here in the specifications.

12:39
Can | ask a question?

12:40
Sure, if that's possible,

12:43
Is the intent to completely take out the existing supports as well or just the glass or replace the glass
inside the supports?

12:52
Or taking the supports completely out of the concrete, you will be replacing the supports.

12:57
The supports are in some cases have rusted and are in bad shape.

13:02
So it is the supports and the glass you will be replacing.

13:06
Soititin.



14:47
So | just was curious to find out would you consider stainless steel in that applicatiocn we we would
yes, OK, stainless steel, galvanized steel or aluminum would all be considered OK.

15:01
Painted, painted steel would not be considered right.

15:05

Could you, could you expand, if you have the information on the, the way that these were were
anchored before, were they anchored with an epoxy or was it done with an expansion they were they,
they were drilled in epoxied, the original.

15:23
Yeah, all right, that is all that, it's all precast concrete that you're drilling into.

15:30

So again we have the original shop drawings that would be provided to the, you know, the the
contractor that receives the job just so they could look at it in terms of where the reinforcing exists on
those members to try to try to avoid that as much as possible.

15:47
Gotcha.

15:51
And we have all the details, obviously the concrete, the PSI of the concrete and so on, which will
obviously be needed for the engineering.

15:58
Yep.

15:59
Yeah,

15:59
All right.

16:02
Are there any questions?

16:19
I want to thank you guys for attending the previous conference.

16:21
There are a few companies that are present in the office here with us, so I'm going to ask them if they
would like to do a quick walk through just to look at the area.



1729
Thank you guys for attending.

17:28
And again, please e-mail me if you have any questions and the bids are still due on the date as stated.

17:36
Anything.

17:38
Thanks.

17:39
Thanks for the date, but everyone here will be notified and found the great day.

17:44
Thank you.

17:48
Thank you.



